Transitional Housing RFI – Q & A

1. If this RFI greenlights a solicitation, what is the estimated timeline for procurement? 

This has not been determined.

2. What is the anticipated contract value for this service? 
$250,000.00
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3. Is there a vendor currently providing this service?  
Yes

4. If so, how may I obtain copies of any current contract documents? 
No

5. The RFI mentions a referring to Attachment I for details on project requirements; however, I was unable to locate this Attachment. Is this something you can help provide? 
See Attached 
